

TODAY IS THURSDAY, AUGUST 22, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Schedule change: On Friday, we will be swapping our Po'okela and Period 6 class times for a school-wide assembly in the gym. Please report to your Po'okela class for attendance after lunch and then head out to the gym. Backpacks are ok since the school day will end after the assembly. Please sit with your assigned class areas (Seniors, Juniors, Sophomores, and Freshmen). Mahalo!

A reminder to all students taking the bus. You will need to show a bus pass to the driver beginning the week of August 26.

• If you live in the central area and need to take the Maui County bus to the Cannery Mall, you will need to apply for a bus pass to take the shuttle to campus. This requires paper forms which can be picked up at the main office.

For students who are utilizing the Lahaina Cannery Mall school bus shuttle - your bus passes will be arriving soon. Please listen to the morning announcements for any updates.

- If you will be riding on a regular school bus route, you must submit an online application at https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication or submit a paper application to the main office on a quarterly basis.
- If you applied for a bus pass and your application was approved, please pick up the pass from the office at lunch or recess with your student ID. Thank you!

ALL students must have their student I.D to eat breakfast and lunch. If you did not receive your ID OR you lost your ID, the replacement fee is \$5. Please see Ms. Jacinto is in Portable 1 during recess or lunch.

Aloha Lunas! Please join us Wednesday August 28th during lunch between J and K building for our annual Club Fair. Meet club advisors and members, learn about the different clubs that are available and join! Some clubs that'll be there include Anime, Japanese, Bible, Fiber Arts, Robotics and Aloha Club. Hope to see you there!

**Hey Lunas! Homecoming is just around the corner.** Nominations are now open for our Homecoming Court. Please check your email to submit a nomination. Nominations will close Monday, August 26th at 11:59 pm.

**Aloha Freshmen!** Please check your email and vote for your Freshmen council. Voting will close on Friday Aug 23rd at 11:59 pm. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Aloha Seniors! For those of you interested in applying to BYU, they will be hosting an Application Opening Livestream for prospective students on August 28th at 7 PM. This livestream will cover helpful information, application tips, and important deadlines for the upcoming application cycle. All students who plan to apply are strongly encouraged to attend! Please check the email from Ms. Ginny Yasutake for the link. Please email or see Ms. Ginny in the College and Career Center for more information.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**Japanese Club:** Interested in Japanese culture, food and travel? Japanese Club has its first meeting of the year on Friday, August 23 at lunch in K-102. We will be discussing our events this year and showing our t-shirt design. Dues are \$5. You can also check us out at the upcoming Club Fair! See you on Friday!

**Anime club:** We will be having our first anime night this Friday from 3pm to 9pm at the Samuel Mookini Band and Chorus Room. To sign up, please join our Google Classroom. Code is i3yohwb We will be having our first meeting this Thursday during lunch at K-103. Hope to see you and have a friend join as well.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Good luck to our JV and Varsity girls volleyball team as they face Maui High tonight Thursday, August 22nd at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. JV starts at 5pm while the varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage, Brown Rice, Fresh Fruit, Strawberry Kiwi Juice. Lunch: Korean Chicken or Baked Chicken with Gravy, Brown Rice, Corn, Steamed Carrots, Unsweetened Apple Sauce, Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: